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– PRESS RELEASE – PRESS RELEASE – PRESS RELEASE – PRESS RELEASE – 
 
For Release: Immediately 
From:   Ryan Ronco, Placer County Clerk-Recorder-Registrar of Voters 
To:             All news media 
Date:   April 8, 2019 
Subject:  Last day to register  
Contact:  Candidate Services at 530-886-5650 
 

 
The last day to register to vote for the May 7, 2019 Special District Mail Ballot Election, 
for Placer Hills Fire Protection District and Foresthill Fire Protection District is April 22, 
2019. Registration forms may be picked up at all post offices, libraries, and Department 
of Motor Vehicles within Placer County or online at www.registertovote.ca.gov. To 
further assist Placer County voters, voter registration forms will be placed outside the 
Placer County Elections Office entrance at 2956 Richardson Drive, in Auburn, on April 
22nd until 12:00 AM (midnight). Completed registration forms will be processed the next 
morning. In addition, completed registration forms can be placed in the secure, drive-up 
drop-off box located in front of the Elections Office.  
 
The Placer County Elections Office will be open Monday through Friday 8 AM – 5 PM. 
Elections staff will be available on these days to process ballot requests and issue 
ballots over the counter. Voters may call 530-886-5650 or toll-free in California at 1-800-
824-8683, with questions regarding the upcoming election. 
 
If you have interacted recently with the DMV, your voter registration information may 
have been changed. It is important to confirm your voter status; political party 
preference, vote by mail status, address and all other pertinent information to make sure 
you are still registered correctly. Check your status at votestatus.sos.ca.gov. 
 
Voters who miss the registration deadline may come to the Elections Office, during 
normal business hours and complete a Conditional Voter Registration. 
 
Voters may find out if they are registered to vote, register to vote, find their polling place, 
and find election results on our website at www.placerelections.com. 
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